

**BLACK KNIGHT WRESTLING CLUB
BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER MINUTES**

November 13, 2024

I. Welcome-

Members Present: Jacquelyn Pfursich (President), Josh Parmer (Vice President) Kristy Beckman(Treasurer), Kristy Thompson(Secretary), Lawrence Beckman, Bob Biddle, Al Houck, Mike Rush, Danielle Deck. The meeting was called to order by President Jackie Pfursich. The meeting proceeded according to the agenda set by the President.

II. Coach & Liaison Reports

- A. Girls - Practice starts October 14, 2024 Mondays and Thursdays 3:30-5 wrestling then weight lifting. So far 6 girls from Landisville and 3 from Centerville have signed up.
- B. Youth - Registration is open and 60 so far have registered. We have received many emails about new sign ups on the younger side as well as a few new girls interested and will be able to address them at the October 15 youth parents meeting. Open mats Monday nights attendance has been good with some JH kids there as well. Tournaments for October have been put out on the Team Snap for any kids that want to compete and a few in November as well. As far as recruiting goes if we can get volunteers to work a table on October 20 home game with flyers. Flyers were distributed to schools and we had asked that an announcement would be made as well as the emails and they declined that. they did say they would send an email saying the flyers were there for them to get. At the CPWA schedule meeting and we did not get the takedown tournament but we did get the regional qualifier which is February 2, 2025. Monetarily is should make out even. We are going to Big Spring December 14, Penn Manor duals December 15, E-Town January 5, Hershey & CD East. Meeting with potential coaches looks like we have a good number of potentials for the upcoming season especially with the younger ages. Starting to collect clearances. Bob and a few coaches will have to decide where they are going to place them, there may be more than needed.
- C. Junior High - Open mat on Mondays (Nate will start coaching them 10/28), they have 49 signed up so far. Parent night is 11/12 and start date is 11/15. Picture day is 12/3.
- D. Senior High -Lifting 3x week, practice 2x a week 10-12 wrestlers showing up. Brandon Loprefiedo is the second asst coach. Ordered HS singlets as well as youth. Could not agree on a price point with the high school for warm ups so we will have to end up getting sweats. We will have to look into fundraising for the Cliff Keen warmups which run about \$8,000 for around 40. Long sleeve polos will be ordered for coaches.

III. Treasurer's Report - to be provided at the meeting

- A. Account Balance - \$16,403
- B. Outstanding Debits -\$675 send to Nate Graham

IV. Current Projects

- A. Website updates- Jesse continues to work on it.
- B. Banners - need updated

V. FUNDRAISING

A. FUNDRAISING

1. Raffle Tickets - Youth has a few that has prepaid during registration.
2. Program Booklet - Josh, Kristy & connection through Thors dad. Josh has been making sure the dates on documents are current. We are having an issue verifying ourselves to take over access to the secretary email.
3. Sectional Bracket Sponsor- nothing at this time
4. Youth Take Down Tournament - we were not picked to host but we are hosting the regional qualifier.
5. Sell old singlets to Youth for \$20 each (we have like 600 according to Beckman) Going to try to have a table picture night but after that whatever doesn't sell throwing them out.
6. Launch A Thon - HS Boys Dec. 4th, JH Boys Dec. 12th, Girls Dec. 5th
7. Lancaster Cupcake Optional Fundraiser - January 6- February 9th. They will need to use code and online orders only.
8. RUDIS - Plan on putting out out a Rudis store that typically brings us \$900-1000 maybe little more hopefully since we didn't have one last year.

VI. NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- A. Parent Social 2024 - Beginning of December
- B. Summer Social event - 2025 Guppy Gulch

Meeting closed 8:41pm

Next Meeting Date December 9, 2024 at 8:00pm

All meeting dates at hempsfieldwrestling.com and 8:00pm - Jan 6, Feb 5, Mar 12,
Apr 9, May 7